ARCO Oil and Gas Co. _ any
Permian District - West Area

P.O. Box 1710
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 ‘ '
Telephone 505 392 3551

December 3, 1985

0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attn: Mr. Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

Enclosed is a C-104 requesting a testing allowable of
8525 bbls 0il for the month of December 1985 for the
R. F. Fort "A" #1 well located in Sec. 24-17S5-38E, Lea
County.

Form nos. C-103, C-104 and C-104 for completion of this
well will be submitted within the week from our Midland
office so that a regular allowable can be assigned.
Yours truly,

Mrs. Kathryn Dickens
Services Supv.

Attachment

ARCO Oit and Gas Company is a Civision of AtlanticRichfieldCompany



